

22 District Committee Meeting Minutes 8/14/2022

Via Zoom & Hybrid

District 22 Area 93

Attendees:

Bonnie N	District 22 DCM
Debbie P	District 22 Secretary
Judy G	District 22 Registrar
Christine S	GSR Early Riser Zoomsters
Leonard L	District 22 Archives
Sheryl G	District 22 Incoming Treasurer
Gerald B	District 22 Convention Liaison
Michelle	GSR Serenity Sisters
Rick L	GSR ABC Group PR
Travis	GSR Pioneer Group
Chuck B	GSR Mon Night Atascadero
Jon K	Central Office Liaison
Joe R	GSR Melody Group
Peggy B	GSR Morning Fantastic MB
Sadie C	GSR Mon Spiritual Templeton
Jim L	GSR Sun Eve Rap Group
Brian H	SLOPYPAA
Steve R	GSR Early Riser In Person
Norm S	Area 93 Chairperson
Dennis	

Meeting called to order at 10:15 by Bonnie N with the Serenity Prayer
8th Concept (short version) read by Chuck B

Introductions

DCM Report, Bonnie N

- Bonnie thanked Jeff L (CPCPI) for filling in last month and attending the Area 93 Committee Meeting on 7/17/22
- Bonnie encouraged everyone to attend the Area 93 Assembly meeting which is on 8/21/22 via hybrid. There will be an Area Inventory at 1:00p
- The Traditions Luncheon is scheduled for November 5th at St. Timothy's Church located at 962 Piney Way in Morro Bay from 10a-3p. More to be revealed

- There will be a Writing Workshop for stories to be considered for the 5th edition of the Big Book. This will take place on 9/24/22 at the Alano Club via a Hybrid meeting. We have a facilitator to run it and flyers have been sent out
- Our next District 22 GSR meeting will be held 9/11/22 via Hybrid 10:15-11:30a

Alt DCM Report, Vacant

Secretary Report, Debbie P

- Debbie thanked Christine S for taking minutes at the 7/11/22 meeting
- Sheryl made a motion to accept the 7/11/22 minutes as given, Leonard 2nd, approved

Treasurer Report, Sheryl G

- Sheryl reported that there is \$12,021.20 in the checking account and \$3,000.85 in savings
- Contributions were \$122.50 and we spent \$142.48 on regular recurring office expenses
- Not a lot of contributions, GSR's were encouraged to take information back to their groups to review contribution percentages. They can find suggestions on the website: d22.org

Registrar Report, Vacant

GSR Sharing

- Christine – GSR Early Risers Zoom, Los Osos. The meeting is going well with 25-30 people internationally
- Travis - GSR Pioneer Group. Attendance is growing (19 people on Sunday at 7:30a). The Pioneer Group Speaker meeting will Zoom into the Convention
- Rick L – GSR ABC Group Paso Robles. They have 3 meetings/day 7 days a week. The 1st Annual BBQ went very well last month. They are looking for a secretary for the Tuesday 5:30p meeting. There will be a Steering Committee meeting on 8/15/22
- Michelle – GSR Serenity Sisters, Paso Robles. The group is going strong
- Sheryl – Alt GSR Mesa Group. They are having trouble getting people to secretary meetings and had to close several meetings. Most meetings are going strong
- Peggy B –GSR Morning Fantastic Morro Bay. Everything going well
- Joe R – GSR Melody Group. Nothing to report
- Sadie – GSR Monday Night Spiritual meeting, Templeton. Doing the \$5.14 Challenge
- Steve R – GSR Los Osos Early Risers in person. Median sobriety is 10 years with some newcomers
- Chuck B – GSR 5:30 Grange meeting Atascadero. Averaging 20 people. He will ask about meeting donations
- Jim L – GSR LGBTQ Sunday 7p in SLO at the Gala Center. They are now in person with attendance growing. The hybrid is a work in progress due to microphone issues

Area 93 Chairperson – Norm S

- Norm stated that the 1 privilege is that he gets to visit District meeting throughout the area
- Sobriety date is 12/4/2008 and has 11 ½ years working in service
- Being of service opened a new world to the fellowship. Giving back and being of service is huge
- There are 6 officers in the Area with the Delegates focusing outside the area and the other 4 officers focus on what goes on within the meetings
- Got into General Service when he was 2 years sober. He stated that part of the commitment of being a GSR is attending the Area Committee meetings
- November elections are coming up and there is discussion on having them in person or hybrid
- The November Assembly meeting will be a 2 day event with the Assembly meeting on Saturday and elections on Sunday

Grapevine Report, Christine S

- There will be a Grapevine table , with our renovated display board, at the Convention. Grapevines will be available and will have a computer to be able to sign up to receive the Grapevine. There will also be a raffle

CPC/PI Report, Jeff L.- Not Present

District 6 Liaison-Jazmine-Not Present

SLOYPAA Liaison, Brian

- SLOYPAA is partnering with the Central Office to sponsor a spaghetti dinner on 8/25/22 at 5:30p at the Oddfellows Hall in Morro Bay. It will be \$10/plate. They are trying to have an event with SLOYPAA, A.A. and the community.
- They will a booth at the Convention
- 8/26-8/28/22 with be their annual campout at Lopez Lake

Intergroup Liaison, Jon K

- Central Office is open M-F from 12:00-6p and on Saturdays from 12-4p. From 9p-12p members are also answering phones from home. If your group has changes in hours or location, please let CO know through the website so changes can be made to the meeting schedule
- Shifts are covered but looking for back up volunteers
- They are co-hosting the spaghetti dinner with SLOYPAPAA
- Central Office will have a table at the Convention

H& I Liaison, Rusty & Maureen, Not Present

- There will be a booth at the Convention

Convention Liaison, Gerald B

- The 55th District 22 Convention it will be held at the SLO Veterans Hall 8/19-8/21/2022 with Friday, 8/19 being on Zoom and 8/20 & 8/21 being in person
- There were 380 pre-registrations before the pandemic, to date there are 330 signed up
- The 22nd District has over 300 meetings available

Archives, Leonard L

- Leonard stated that he is still working on the website with Judy. It's a work in progress
- There is a binder in the Central Office that currently holds all this information
- On Tuesday 8/16 at 5p, on Zoom, the Early Risers in Los Osos is sponsoring the 2nd part of our AA early beginnings. The last meeting left us in 1939 where they had over 6,400 Big Books in the basement of the club house with no prospects of anyone to purchase them
- Area 93 is still looking for an Archives location. It is currently in a storage unit

Technology Chair, Judy G

- Judy would like to purchase equipment to keep at the Alano club so that she doesn't have to transport all the equipment every time.
- Sheryl is going to be the Technology back up

Old Business

- Christine S has volunteered for the Grapevine position. Bonnie made a motion to accept, Leonard seconded, all approved
- Brian H said that he will be the permanent SLOPYAPAA Liaison
- Current opening for an ADCM and a Registrar
- There will be a Writing Workshop for stories to be considered for the 5th edition of the Big Book. This will take place on 9/24/22 at the Alano Club via a Hybrid meeting. We have a facilitator to run it and flyers were sent out
- The Traditions Workshop will be held on 11/5/22 at St Timothy's Church located at 962 Piney Way, Morro Bay from 10a-3p. SLOPYAPAA will be there and perform the Workshop Play

New Business

- No new business

Adjournment, Judy G made a motion to adjourn, Sheryl G seconded and approved. Meeting adjourned at 11:19a with the Responsibility Pledge